
Personals.

Dr. Edmund E. King spent a portion of the mdnth of July
in 'Winnipeg.

Dr. T. H. Bell, of Peterboro', was married June 1st to Miss
Minnie Darling, of Toronto.

Dr. G. Sterling Rverson returned from England on the Allan
Line SS. Bavarian., and reached Toronto July 5th.

Dr. A. T. Rice, after practising in Woodstock for about
twenty years, has removed to New Dundee, near Galt.

Dr. James Roberts has been appointed Medical Superintendent
to the Hamilton City Hospital in the place of Dr. Freeman,
resigned.

A large portion of the valuable nedical library of the late
Dr. James Thorburn has been donated to the University of
Toronto.

We are pleased to be able to state that Dr. Brefney O'Reilly
had quite iecovered from his slight illness before reaching
Father Point.

The meeting of the Fifth International Congress of Obstetries
and Gynecology, which was to have been held in September,
1905, lias been postponed for a year.

Dr. A. B. McCallum left Toronto, July 7th, for Cape Town,
South Africa, wvhere he will attend the meeting of the British
Medical Association for the advancenent of Science.

Iii a letter received, posted at Father Point, by a friend
in Toronto, Dr. Charles O'Reilly reports that lie is well and
delighted with the oficers of the SS. Montrose upon which
lie sailed for England. He wished to be remembered to all the
"boys," and expressed his great appreciation for their kindness
to him before lie left Toronto.

The following physicians have been appointed Associate
Coroners by the Ontario Government, Dr.Wm. Arrell,of Cayuga,
for the County of Haldimaiid; Dr. George Erie Chapman, of
Sombra, for the County of Lambton; Dr. J. Lane, of North
Williamsburg, for the united Counties of Stormount, Dundas
and Glengarry; Dr. H. A. Minchin of the Township of Eiuis-
killen, for the County of Lambton; Dr. W. J. McCollum, for the
City of Toronto.


